

Mohammad Ali Mihankhah

Tehran Province, Iran

mihankhah@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/mohammadalimihankhah](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammadalimihankhah)

Summary

I was born in Tehran in Iran. I have finished my study in the field of software engineering and e-commerce; and have been starting working in IT industry since 2007. For seven years, I worked in various positions at different Internet service provider companies. Through my career, I got familiar with the needs of users at different levels and became an expert in analyzing and addressing them.

Eventually, I established my own company in 2014 and started working on various products and projects since then. The variety of projects and focusing area of them made me become more experienced in meeting the needs of users. I had a chance to attend in different projects and be a key team player as a consultant, analyst, developer, and product manager.

I am currently the CEO of my own company, I however consider myself more as a business developer. My interest in startups has always made me ready to embrace a new idea. I designed my own set of business development services, and made me offer a variety of services categorized in two main business groups:

- Those who want to create a business
- Those who need our services or products to grow their business.

If you are interested in starting a business or want to develop a software product I can help you.

The most important thing in my job interviews is people's skills and their desire to learn. I do not value the academic degree over skills. If you are interested to be a part of my team, focus on your skills and keep them up-to-date. Teamwork is very valuable to me and order is my biggest issue. I sleep for few hours per day and enjoy limited foods, also my favorite sport is Mountain climbing.

Instagram : <https://bit.ly/3BCblgV>

Twitter : <https://bit.ly/2UFLAM5>

Experience



Chief Product Officer

Asiatech Cloud - ابر آسیاتک

Jan 2023 - Feb 2024 (1 year 2 months)



Bebarino Software Software Analyst & Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

Jul 2021 - Dec 2021 (6 months)

Bebarino is a platform for sending goods by passengers. This project is under development and we will publish more information about it soon.



Asiatech Social Medias Contractor and Advisor

Buddies Agency

Dec 2019 - Dec 2021 (2 years 1 month)

Asiatech is one of the largest companies in the Buddies contract. In this collaboration the organization's social media management and content production was done by Buddies for three consecutive years. Other measures taken by Buddies include the development of social media activity strategies and evaluation indicators.



Chief Executive Officer

RAYAN

Feb 2018 - Dec 2021 (3 years 11 months)

The experience gained in DPR and Buddies led us to invest in other businesses and we decided to set up a subset called the RAYAN Group of Companies. RAYAN started with seven subsets include Dadeh Pardazan Rastin (DPR), Buddies, Doritor, Banijob, Rabin, Dayan and Novatell. And we hope to achieve our vision of success in the fields of information and communication technology, medicine, e-commerce and public services by 2031.



Chief Technology Officer

داده پردازان رایین

Feb 2014 - Dec 2021 (7 years 11 months)

After 7 years of full-time activity in the previous job and some projects and part-time affairs with the participation, we decided to start our own business. Therefore, Dadeh Pardazan Rastin Company was established with a focus on the field of information technology services and e-commerce. Here we focused on website design, internet market and proprietary software. After 3 years of contracting, we produced and operated products such as Customer Club, Media Video Management and marketplace. We obtained the license of knowledge-based company and innovative company in the fifth year. The experiences gained in this section created many opportunities for us and we tried to expand the group based on them.



Asiatech Cloud Website Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2020 - 2021 (1 year)

Asiatech is one of the largest data centers in Iran. One of its most important products is Asiatech Cloud or Asiatech Cloud Service, which has a significant share of this market. Website design and user system of this service has been one of our biggest projects.



Hashure Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Hashur is an online video media in the field of documentaries that uses the software infrastructure of Dadeh Pardazan Rastin (DPR) for its streaming and accounting. Hashur launched the first online ticket and event sales infrastructure and managed to hold the first online screening of the film in Iran.



Bazarti Project Manager (bazar tahator iranian)

داده پردازان رایین

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Bazarti is the first online barter platform in Iran. All barter facilities has been predicted and implemented in this system, including goods with goods, goods with Rials, services with goods and...

Novatell Product Manager

RAYAN

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Novatell is the fast infrastructure for launching IVR (Interactive Voice Response) in the country. Novatell will help you better connect with customers by providing a powerful cloud-based VOIP infrastructure and offering dedicated lines at a very low cost.

Doritor Product Manager

RAYAN

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Doritor is an online store in field of selling handmade art goods. Doritor has identified two domestic and foreign markets as its main targets. Its purpose is to create a direct sales platform between the artist and the buyer.

Ketabct Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Ketabact is an online library in the field of management book summaries. The most important part is the authors' subsystem for translating and publishing books.

Rabin Co-Founder

RAYAN

2019 - 2021 (2 years)

Rabin works to train, create and develop businesses. Rabin started its activity in the most difficult economic and social conditions in the March of 2020. It intends to take steps in economic development by relying on the knowledge of its human capital and infrastructure. Rabin operates in two areas include holding events and training and business development classes.

Kalazio Ecommerce Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2018 - 2021 (3 years)

Kalazio is an online marketplace centered on shipping from the manufacturer. This store is a complete and secure infrastructure for manufacturers using other online infrastructures such as logistics, warehousing and sharing. The issue of liquidation in Kalazio is also real time. One of the complexities of this project is sharing, logistics and warehousing.

0-1 Website Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2018 - 2021 (3 years)

0-1 website Implementation and its SEO with hard keywords and many competitors has been our attractive and long-term project in which important achievements were achieved including ranking among the most important keywords of the internet industry.



0-1 Social Medias Contractor and Advisor

Buddies Agency

2018 - 2021 (3 years)

0-1 is one of the other companies in the Buddies contract. In this collaboration, social media management and content creation have been done by Badiz for four consecutive years. Developing an online marketing strategy, content creation and designing campaigns is one of the Buddies activities.



Co-Founder & Product Manager

Dayan.io

2018 - 2021 (3 years)

Dayan is an attendance application. It launches in minutes without the need for any peripheral devices. Personnel can use the smartphone to record their traffic and employers can also view and manage traffic at the moment.



Founder

Buddies Agency

Jan 2017 - 2021 (4 years)

One of the opportunities for DPR was to enter the world of advertising. All graphic and advertising affairs of DPR were outsourced before Buddies. We decided to create a digital advertising agency to keep working capital and business development. With a technical software arm, Buddies grew rapidly and well, and earned the honor of working with major brands such as Asiatech. Currently, Buddies is ready to provide services to its customers by providing all digital advertising services.



Medirip Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2018 - 2020 (2 years)

Medirip is an online search and make an appointment system in Iran. Its purpose is to provide easy and secure access to Iranian doctors and hospitals so that international patients can easily decide on their treatment. This project has high complexities and different layers such as doctor, hospital and patient.



Samfony UI Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2018 - 2019 (1 year)

Samfony a BSS software in the field of telecom that is used by customers of the largest Internet service providers in Iran. Shell rewritten and Mobile app development has been done by us.



Banijob Platform Development Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2017 - 2019 (2 years)

Banijob is a social network for connecting jobseeker with employers which tries to optimize communication from different dimensions and guides the job seeker to identify a suitable job or empowerment in a specific field and on the other hand, it allows employers to identify talented people and to be able to grow their business by recognizing opportunities.

Boofeh Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2017 - 2018 (1 year)

Boofeh is somehow the first online juice sales site in Iran. The main features of the buffet are the possibility of diet design and weekly and monthly order of juice on a regular basis or packing existing products.

Mardomanim Wesbite Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2017 - 2018 (1 year)

Mardomanim is a crowd funding charity that works in the area of financing. The founders of this charity are a group of senior managers in the field of information and communication technology.

Hastito Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Hastito is a crowd funding in the field of charity. It is a complete infrastructure in the field of charity services with 3 subsystems of services, goods and finance. This project was designed with the participation of Barakat Knowledge-Based Institute (BARKAT VENTURES) and is the first social media charity in Iran.

Bilito Project Manager

داده پردازان رایین

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Blito is a platform for selling tickets to art events. The main idea came from the sale of unused tickets. This platform has the capacity of an art social media with the ability to create conversations and discussions about events. This project has been implemented with DMOND investment.

System Developer

Avagostar

Aug 2008 - Apr 2015 (6 years 9 months)

Avagostar is one of the Internet Service Providers in Tehran. I was a web designer when I first joined this collection, and after a short time, I was appointed as a senior programmer and a little later as a software manager. Many measures such as designing and deploying CRM were performed in this time. With the consent of the CEO, I designed the systems and methods development unit and took responsibility for it. Its outputs include performance evaluation system, documentation, modifying all intra and extra-organizational procedures, customer satisfaction management and quality control systems.

Education



Islamic Azad University

Engineer's degree, Computer Software Engineering

2006 - 2011

Skills

Product Planning • Product Operations • Product Concept • Product Vision • Team Building • Product Design • Product Management • Team Leadership • Product Marketing • Business Development